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' 74 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

;_J; ;; ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6255 3581 FAX 8256 4315
Reg. No: 188807188R GST Reg. No. 19-5607196-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationala Des Experts En Automobile -
ERGO INSURANCE PTELTD Ref : CS/EGI1B005324/Gvd3
R0t SNTEC ToWER: [ IRRATETN
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date: 21-03-2018
SINGAPORE 038985
Code: EGI
h Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM B
Insured Veh, GBF T138K Veh. Inspected SLL 488X
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CDMCG18000010 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  YEE PEILI Assign Date 21/03/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No, Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakes Maodification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre rrim
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. Description of Damages
5. 1 General Information
Accident Date 07/03/2018 Inspection Date
Survey held at ITALAUTOPL
30 LENG KEERD
SINGAPORE 158100
Sa. . Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From:; Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) <Survey Report@ergo.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 21 March 2018 9:57 AM

To: ‘admin-d@Ikkauto.com'’

Subject: Ol : GBF7138K / TP : SLL488X/LKK / DOA : 07/03/2018 (COMCG18000010)
Attachments: GBF7138K - SAS.pdf; SLL488X - SAS.pdf; SLL488X - PARTS & LABOUR

ESTIMATE pdf; SLL48BX - PARTS ESTIMATE.pdf; SLL488X - PRS FORM.pdf

Dear Catherine,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016" in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the “Single Joint Expert”.

Please assist to conduct this survey from ITAL AUTO PTE LTD,

ADDRESS : 30 LENG KEE ROAD
SINGAPORE 159100

PERSON TO CONTACT : SHANE PASCOE @ 9277 7057 / 6475 1118 EXT 513
ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE : STEVE LIM

Note: To survey on without prejudice basis. Please advise the consistency of damages to third party vehicle and
Inform the repairer in writing, that you are require to conduct a re-survey before vehicle is returned to
claimant. They are to contact your office directly. Please do keep us in the loop.

Please fill up the necessary on ERGO PRS Form from workshop and return to us together on your update of the

survey status via Survey.Report{@ergo.com.sg.

Attached are estimate, insured and TP's SAS. (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party).

Kindly acknowledged receipt of this emall.

Thank you

Yee Pei Li

Claims Assistant (Motor)

ERGO Insurance Pla. Ltd

5 Temasek Boulevard

#04-01 Suntec Tower Five

Singapore 038985

Tel: 65 88208 815949 DID: 55 6828 5194

Websie: www ergo com.sg

ERGO is ane of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Worldwide, ERGO is representad in more than 30 countries
and concenirates on Europe and Asia. ERGO Is part of Munich Re (Group), one of the world's leading risk carriers



Veron Chen !LI{I{Autu] —

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 26 March 2018 3:10 PM

To: ‘Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)’

Cc SUR

Subject: RE: GBF7138K / TP : SLL48BX/LKK / DOA ; 07/03/2018 (CDMCG18000010)
Attachments: PRELI REVISED.pdf

Dear Pei Li,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SLL 488X
Date of survey: 23/3/2018
Number of days:14 days

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 21 March 2018 2:20 PM

To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)' <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>; assignments
<assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: GBF7138K / TP : SLL488X/LKK / DOA : 07/03/2018 (CDMCG18000010)

Dear Sir/Mdm

Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: gssignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-41315

Blk 51, Pava Uhi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #oz-25 | S{40893:1)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) [mallto:Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg)
Sent: Wednesday, 21 March 2018 9:57 AM

To: 'admin-d @lkkauto.com' <admin-d@lkka >
Subject: Ol : GBF713BK J TP : SLL4B8X/LKK / DDA : 07/03/2018 (CDMCG18000010)

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
1



. ADDRESS : 30 LENG KEE ROAD
SINGAPORE 159100

PERSON TO CONTACT : SHANE PASCOE @ 9277 7057 / 6475 1118 EXT 513
ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE : STEVELIM

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
survey status via Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg.

Attached are estimate, insured and TP’s SAS. (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party).

Kindly acknowledged receipt of this email.

Thank you

Yee Pel LI

Claims Assistan] (Molor)

ERGO Insurance Fte. Ltd

8 Temasehk Boulevard

#04-01 Suntec Tower Five

Singapore 038885

Tel 656828 8188 DID. 65 6828 9154
Wabsite: wywiw, 8o, com. g

ERGO is ane of the major insurance groups In Germany and Europe. Worldwide, ERGO is representad in more than 30 cauntries
and concentrates on Europe and Asja. ERGO is pant of Munich Re (Group), ong of the world's lzading risk carmiars,
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E

21 LW AVE 100223 PAYA URLISDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAFORE Jak03 TEL : 0065 62560561 FAX | j065) A2SL11E

Your ref: CDMCGI8000010
Our ref: CS/EGIIT7005167/Gvh Date:26/3/2017

The Motor Claims Department
M/s ERGO INSURANCE PTE L'TD

Dear SivMadam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO. SLL 488X

We thank you for your instruction on  21/3/2018

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle on

23/3/2018  at the premises of M/s ITAL AUTOPTELTD
and have the following to report-

Workshop Estimate Amount : 55§96,963.30
Revised Estimate Amount : §875,203.10
"Check” Items Amount 1 5516,720.20
Market Value 1
LTA Reimbursement Value : 8%
MNeit Value : 5§

Nearsog
Description of Damage: = =
The vehicle sustained damages at the . | trom
rear portion, | — y

offside

Comments/Present Status:
Damages Consistent
Yours faithfully,
XING GUO QIANG (HP 8288 0282)

MLMATAL AMSAE-A
Automobile Assessar
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Owner ID Type:
Owner ID:

Vehicle No.:
Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended De-registration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count;

Actual ARF Paid:

PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

PARFICNF Rahata Enmire

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Singapore NRIC
8957E

SLL488X

No

26 Mar 2018
FERRARI

488 SPIDER

Red

2016

343036
ZFFBOAMC000223803
493.0 kW (661 bhp)
$330,869.00

09 Feb 2017

09 Feb 2017

0

$567,565.00

Yes
08 Feb 2027
$425,673.00

08 Feb 2027

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)

10
$46,229.00
$41,007.00
$466,680.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 26 Mar 2018

itpsiiivi s gov. sgianTiiachon EnquireHabalabdyFublicHetorellareginpul fEUNL 1 TUN_IU=FUsuauuy ) |



MATATBOYZ 28 1 ITAL Auto Pie Lid - W0
EMTRY DATE & TVE: 07002018 1622
SUBAAITTED By Share Richar Pasccs

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Plaass mepart :ﬂrrnc:li e catails of the accickant 10 epead up the claims procass

2 The Form must ba complatad by the Policyholder and/or the Aulhorised Diriver

L irfarmabon srovided musl ba ga iruthful snd accurate s posanls Aur wilful misrepressntation or wilhobding ol material tacts may aflow insursnce comanss io
repdinde pokicy ability

d Tha msua and acceptance of this Form by mewrgnce oompanses S nol an agmisson of polsy labilily on the man of e iInsUrancs companag

% Any false reporting may be referred o the Palics lof I-rmubgll‘n:m

. This tepor will be forwarded by The insurers of the GIA Records Managamsen! Centre astablshed Dy s General insurnnce Associanon of Singepore (GUA| for
archiving snd that paples al this repon will, for 8 fas, e mads ayailabls upon aopheation by inereatsd paries

7. By tha lodgemeant of this repon to the inaurers. you hereby cansent to the archiving of this repart al the cantre and to copies of Me mpon baing Mads avainois
alpreamd,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 07/03/2018 15:22

Date Of Accident Q732018 09:00

Exact Location Of Accidant JALAN BUKIT MERAH TOWARD HENDERSON ROAD
Country/State of Loss SINGAFORE

Vehicle Registration Number SLL4ABEX
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registerad Owner MR LIM YEW MING

NRIC No ST12B95TE

Email Address KENLIM@AIKCHUAN.COM
Mobile Phana No (LOCAL) +65-08198547
Aliernative Phone No OFFICE-82777057

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer FERRAR|

Model 488 SPIDER

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was baing used al

time of accident TRANSPORTATION

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy NO
far repair to yaur vehicle?

I No. Please state action lo be laken THIRD PARTY

Vahicle Categary PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company LIBERTY INSLURANCE PTELTD
Type Of Coverags COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy NO

Palicy Numbeér
Cover Note Number

Driver

MName ol Driver MR LIM YEW MING

NRIC No S7128857E

Date Of Birth 14/08/1971

Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 16/08/1999

Driving Expenence 1B YEARS AND 6 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Number
Fax Number
Cantact Number
EMail Address

(LOCAL) +85-598198547

OFFICE-82777057
KENLIMEAIKCHUAN.COM



Sketch Plan

Sketch Plan #2
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DFFICAL FERAAAI IMPORTER SINGAPORE Data: 20-Mar-18

Ital Auto Pte Ltd

Soo

QUOTATION
To ERGD Insurance Pio Lid D Rt 18108
5 Temasak Boulevard Aeg. No SLLABE
#04-01 Suntac Tower Five S[008085) Modal FagB SPIDER
ViIN: 23803
Tel BA299188  Fax 6E285247 Mizags: Bi11 KM
emad claims@erno.com.sq Terms INSURANCE
LABOUR
TETTD LADLAUN = MEAR ST IR Ml A e LiMssnias Farti o B
L AEAA CROSS MEMBER, BUMPER BRACKET AND ACCESSORIES, .la 12 § 182000 § 2304000 {?20‘
1IMAER NEF IRER  TAD S8MiIl EA
Sub Towl - £3,040.00
Total Amount include GST) § 2465280
RESPRAY PAINT
RESFRAY PAINT - REAR BUMPER , SPOILER, FENDER, INTERMNAL
L STRUCTURES L ﬁ#ﬂ l'l-" l?—"l'-'l 1 $ 520000 4 €200 00
Sub Total $ 6.200.00
Total Amount Inciude GST: § 6,634 00
PARTS
P REFER TO PARTS LIST i § ErT2130 | 67, 723.30

Sub Tatal § E&ETHBE
Total Amount Inciuge GST; § 7248383

125, 10747
Grand Total before Tax: § 96,8963.30
Grand Total Including GST: § 103,750.73

This i= an estimaie only and boes not represent & contract for services. Tha sstimats | bassd on the scope of (e wark 1o be

completed lof the job as described above. This estmals & based on our evaluation of iha requiramenta necessary o complsts

the job and doea not include material price increases or addlitional labor and material which may be required shauld unforssen
problams arise sfter tha work has starmed. This quomTon i valid for thirty (30] days only

émwaiﬂ”‘f-' 19 0rg2 —— e
Cue Ciang @lkk asto. Com e

NG reSurey

N e
h@fﬂi fﬁmﬂ'"l' ?‘]ﬂ{—ﬂf. ]| i bt e rmoret el

slncped by Repaeer

whg. (T

Fage 1of 1



QIrCIal FTERAAR: \MPFOATIE MINGAFORT

Ital Auto Pte Ltd

ital Auto Pre Led

30 Leng Kee Raad Singapore 159100
Tel: (65) 6475 1118 Fax: (65) 64743036
Company Reg No: 20091 0458W

ST Reg. Mo MA - 8500364 - 4

Tax Invoice

imvoice Mame & Address: Customer Mars & Address: COPY
ERGO INSURAMCE PTE LTD Mr Lim Yew Ming
5 Temasek Boulevard 49 Eng Kang Drive
#04-01 Suntec Tower Five Singapore
Singapore
038985 599377
Contact: Tel:
Mabile:
Email  kenlim@aikchuan.com
Service advisor: Shane Pascoe
Contact Documant Mumber Date & Tax Point Order Mumber W.LP. No. Job No.
EODOOOY 7 2103568 24/05/2018 W 16106 5576
Modl Chassis No. Reg No. Mileage Pags
Ferran 488 SPIDER ZFFBOAMCD00223803 SLL4BBX B 1
Description of Goods | Services Qry. Unit Price | Unit | Discount Met Toml |V
sua REPAIR WELD AND REPLACE REAR DAMAGE PARTS HJ .00 19,200.00 0n.00% 1%,200.00 |5
REAR CROSS MEMBER BUMPER BRACKETS REAR BUM
AND ACCESSORIES BUMPER UNDER DEFUSER AMD TOP
SPOILER
SUB AESPRAY PAINT - REAR BUMPER , TOP SPOILER, 1.00 5,000.00 0.00% §,000.00 (S
FENDER AND INTERMAL STRUCTU RES
FB7291700 COMPL REAR SPOILER DUCT LOWER WALL 1.00 1,403.67 |EACH| 0.00% 1,403.67 |5
FET1BO71 REAR SPOILER 1.00 B,562.B1 |EACH| C.00% B8,562.81 |5
FE7181200 DUCT ADJUSTER SHIM 2.00 13.69 |EACH| 0.00% 2738 |5
F87181100 DUCT ADJUSTER SHIM 2.00 13.69 |EACH| 0.00% 2738 |5
FEB6637B10 COMPL. REAR BUMPER 1.00 | 17,672.99 |EACH| 0.00% 17,672.99 |5
Fl4039414 NUT 14.00 1.30 |EACH | 0.00% 18.20 |5
FREGIZ000 LOWER RH GRILLE 1.00 1,021.20 EACH | 0.00% 1,021.20 |5
FR6639100 LOWER LH GRILLE 1.00 1,021.20 | EACH 0.00% 1,021.20 |5
FA6648400 COMPL. TAILPIPE TIP 2.00 1,043.40 | EACH 0.00% 2,086.80 |5
FR107BS00 WASHER 12.00 2.96 |EACH | 0.00% 1552 |8
FB4B06800 RH REFLECTOR 1.00 45.85 |EACH | 0.00% 468.85 |5
FR4&BDAIOO LH REFLECTOR 1.00 4885 |EACH | 0.00% 48.85 |5
FR&TR4E00 WASHER FOR PIN 6.00 67.23 |EACH| 0.00% 403.38 |5
FE73B0500 RH LIGHT SEAL 1.00 348.54 |EACH| 0.00% 348.54 |5
FAT380400 LH LIGHT SEAL 1.00 348,54 |EACH| 0.00% 348.54 |5
FBGAIS400 COMPL AERCDYNAMIC EXTRACTOR 1.00 4,734.15 |EACH| 0.00% 4,734.15 |S
FB3554200 SCREW 2.00 1,80 |EACH | 0.00% 3.60 |5
FRSGA7400 SCREW 2.00 10.10 |EACH | 0.00% 20.20 |5
Fi16656 HEAR CAMERA 1.00 3,360,358 |EACH | 0.00% 3,360.38 |5
F244435 COMPL. THIRD STOP LIGHT 1.00 542 68 ([EACH| 0.00% 542.68 |5
Fi13442 REAR FOG LIGHT 1.00 4,440.00 | EACH | 0.00% 4,440.00 |5
F307758 LT TAIL LIGHT 1.00 1,924.03 |EACH| 0.00% 1,924.03 |5
FE7156900 LH HEADLIGHT SEAL 1.00 £7.35 |EACH| 0.00% £7.35 |5
F86743600 BRACKET FOR REAR ADJUSTER 2.00 37.00 |EACH| 0.00% 74,00 |5
F88135600 RtH OUTER BRACKET 1.00 136,90 |EACH| 0.00% 136,90 |5
V| Rais Service/ Goods GET
[] cash [[] creditcCard
[] ners [] cheque

“‘i 1all



BEFICIAL BEARAN| (MEFpETEE JINOAFDER

Ital Auto Pte Ltd

Ital Auto Pue Lid

30 Leng Kee Road Singapore 153100
Tel: (£5) 6475 1118 Fax (85) 64743336
Company Reg, Mo: 200010458W

GST Reg. No MR - R500384 - 4

-
Tax Invoice
Irvoice Mame & Address: Cuntomer Mame & Address: cCoPY
ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD Mr Lim Yew Ming
§ Temasek Boulevard 48 Eng Kong Drive
#04-01 Suntec Tower Five Singapare
Singapore
038985 899377
Contact: Tel!
Mohbile:
Email; kenlim@aikchwan cam
Service advisor: Shane Pascoe
Contact Document Number Dute & Tux Polnt Ovder Numbar WALP, No. Job Na.
EOQDOODM T 2103568 24/05/2018 W 16106 5576
Madal Chassis No. Reg No. silsage Page
Ferrari ABB SPIDER ZFFRDAMCON0223803 SLLABEX g111 2
Description of Goods | Services Qty. Unit Price | Unit | Discount | Mot Tetal |V
FB8135500 LH QUTER BRACKET 1.00 136.90 |EACH| 0.00% 13690 |5
FE7496700 REAR UNDERBODY SHIELD 1.00 1,463.91 |EACH 0.00% 146391 |5
FA27047 CENTRAL SILEMCER 1.00 9,96595 |EACH| 0.00% 9.965.95 |5
F321609 COMPL. LH CATALYTIC CONVERTER 1.00 | 15817.50 |[EACH| 0.00% 15.817.50 |5
F305310 LH BRACKET COMPL. WITH BUSHES 1.00 43227 |EACH| 0.00% #422.27 |5
F2319798 BUFFER FOR SUPPORT 2.00 237.27 |EACH| 0.00% 474.54 |5
F305018 REAR BUMPER FASTENING CROSS MEMBER 1.00 2,845.40 |EACH| 0.00% 2,845.40 |5
FEG23B800 REAR FRAME 1.00 84000 |EACH | 0.00% 840,00 |5
MOTES THIRD PARTY CLAIM 0.00 0.00 0.00% F.O.LC. |0
Subtotal 104,535.07
V| Ratwe | Service/Goods GsT Net 104,535.07
D Cash D Credit Card g|7.00 | 104535.07 T317.45 GS5T 7,317.45
Total 111,852.52
D D Paid 0.00
NETS Cheque Owing 111,852.52

Pagr ol i



COFFICIAL FERRARI IMPORTER SINGAPORE Date: 25-Apr-18

Ital Auto Pte Ltd

QUOTATION
To: ERGO Insurance Pte Lid Our Raf. 16106
§ Temasek Boulevard Reg. Mo SLL4BAX
Model F488 SPIDER
ViN: ZI3803
Tal 68299199 Fax 88299247 Milsage: 8111 KM
amall Terms INSURANCE

PARTS

P CENTRAL SILENCER t $ 996505 s 988505

P COMPL LM CATALYTIC CONVERTER ﬁ,‘r 1 § 1581750 s 1581750

P LH BRACKET 1 5 4722 77 5 42227 v

P FLEXIBLE SILENCER MOUNTING BUSH e it 5Y 1 s § b1 e

P REAR UNDERBODY SHIELD i 1 § 146309 $ 148391
Sub Total $ 27.906.80

Total Amount Include GST: §  20,880.38

Grand Total before Tax: § 27,906.80
Grand Total Including GST: $ 29,860.28

This is an eslimaie only and does nol represent @ contract for senvices. This estimate |s based on the scope of the

wark o be completed for the job as described above. This estimate s based on our evaluation of the requirements

necessary to complete the job and does nol include material price increases or additional labor and matenial which

may be required should unforseen problems arise after the work has stared This guotation Is valid far thirty (30)
- days only

Page-lol1



-

Yeron Chen !thlm.utu}

From: Shane Pascoe <shanepascoe®@italauto.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 25 April 2018 2:29 PM

To: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto)

Ce: Pauline Neo May Fong; Keith Tong; Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Subject: Supplementary Parts SLL4BBX

Attachments: SLL4BBX 3RD PARTY CLAIM SUPPLEMENTARY PARTS.pdf
Hi Guo Qiang,

Please refer to attachment for supplementary parts list.
Best regards,

._.‘-‘.hanu Pascoe

Service Advisor

= OFFICIAL FERRARI IMPORTER SINGAPORL

H Ital Auto Pte Ltd

Ital Auto Pte Ltd 30 Leng Kee Road Singapore 159100
M (+85) 92777057
T (+65) 84751118 Ex1 513 F (+85) 647433356

£ shanepascoe italauto.com.sg

W www.italauto. com.sg | facebook.com/Ferrari | twitter com/Ferrar Instagrama’F&rran




-

Veron Chen {I.I(I(hutnl ‘.

From: Pauline Neo May Fong <paulineneo@italauto.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 24 May 2018 3:34 PM

To: steve.lim@ergo.com.sg

Cc Admin-D (LKKAuto): Veron Chen (LKKAuto); Simon John Maguire; Shane Pascoe

Subject: RE: (CDMCG18000010) ACCIDENT ON 07/03/2018 BETWEEN SLL48BX AND
GBF7138K

Attachments: SLL4BBX Invoice.pdf: SLL4BBX DV pdf; SLL488X LOU.pdf; SLL48BX LOA.pdf

Hi Steve,

Attached are for the Third Party Insurance Claim for vehicle (SLL488X)

1. Invoice

2. Discharge Voucher
2, Lou

2. LoA

The certified true copy will be mailed out accordingly.

Thanks and Regards

Pauline Neo

Aftersales Administrator

- OFFICIAL FERRAR]I IMPORTER SINGAPORE
E | Ttal Auto Pte Ltd

ital Auto Pte Ltd 30 Leng Kee Road Singapore 158100
T (+651 6475 1118 F (+65) G474 3316

E paulinenec@italauto.com.sq
wmwlwmgmﬂlm com/Ferrari | instagram/Ferrar|

From: Steve Lim i

Sent: Monday, 21 May, 2018 9:40 AM

To: Shane Pascoe

Subject: RE: (CDMCG18000010) ACCIDENT ON 07/03/2018 BETWEEN SLL488X AND GBF7138K

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Shane,

You may quantify as per your client’s instruction and we shall seek legal advice on the aspect of reasonable loss of
use upon receipt of your letter of claims.

Plaase note that our above settiement is made on 3 without prejudice basks and should not be construed a4 an admission of liability on our part or an the Ean
of our insured/driver. Terma of such settiemant should also nat be disclased In amy other retated matter(s) in respect of the accidenl. Our offer made in

1



respict of this present matter |5 made solely o resolve this matter only. Ne reference shall be made 1o this offer ar any settiement arisng from this offer in any
other related matters,

Settlement and payment are sibject to production of original documents on demand at any time and execution of Discharga Voucher [lor settlement sum
above 520,000/-) by the Plantift/Claimant. Further all original documents shall be retained by us after we have made payment on the settlément sum

Steve Lim

Manager

ERGO Insurance Ple Lid
8 Temasek Boulevard
#04-01 Suntec Tower Five
Singapore 038985

Tel 6568259197

Website www ergo com sg

ERGO is one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Worldwide, ERGO 15 represented in more than 30 counines
and concentrates on Europe and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group), one of the world's leading risk carmiers.

Sent: Saturday, 19 May, 2018 9:32 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department); Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments
Cc: Pauline Neo May Fong

Subject: RE: (CDMCG18000010) ACCIDENT ON 07/03/2018 BETWEEN SLL488X AND GBF7138K

Hi Pei Li,
What is the loss of use per day rate?.
Thank you & regards,

Shane Pascoe
Senvice Advisor

OFFICIAL FERRARI IMPORTER SINGAFORE

P 1tal Auto Pte Ltd

Ital Auto Pte Ltd 30 Leng Kee Road Singapore 159100

M (+65) 92777057
T (#65) 64751118 Ext 513 F (+65) 64743336

E shanepascoei italauto.com.sg

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@ikkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 10 April, 2018 10:21 AM

To: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department); Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments

Cc: Simon John Maguire; Shane Pascoe; Pauline Neo May Fong

Subject: RE: (COMCG18000010) ACCIDENT ON 07/03/2018 BETWEEN SLL488X AND GBF7138BK

Dear Pei Li,

Thank you for the email.

Dear Assignment Team,

Please arrange re-survey.



Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall sur@I|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department) [mailto:claims@ergo.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 10 April 2018 10:17 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'SimonMaguire@italauto.com.sg’ <SimonMaguire@italauto.com.sg>; Shane Pascoe

<shanepas italauto.com.sg>; Pauline Neo May Fong <paulineneo uto.com.

Subject: FW: (CDMCG18000010) ACCIDENT ON 07/03/2018 BETWEEN 5LL488X AND GBF7138K

Dear Veron/LKK,
With reference to below email from TP Workshop, please do the necessary.

Aside to Simon, appreciate if you can liaise directly with surveyor - LKK for future arrangement in order to avoid any
delay.

Rgds
Pei Li

From: Simon John Maguire [mailto;Sime

Sent: Tuesday, 10 April, 2018 9:55 AM

To: Steve Lim; Shane Pascoe; Siti A Thikah AB Rahman

Cc: Pauline Neo May Fong; ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department)

Subject: RE: (COMCG18000010) ACCIDENT ON 07/03/2018 BETWEEN SLL488X AND GBF7138K

Dear Steve '
Many thanks for your update.

| have just spoken with our customer and he wishes to take the car back due to the delays. We have calmed the
situation however we need to have the second inspection done quickly so that the work can proceed as soon as
possible

Please advise the surveyors to consider this a priority.
Thanks and regards

Simaon

From: Steve Lim :

Sent: Tuesday, 10 April, 2018 9:48 AM

To: Simon John Maguire; Shane Pascoe; Siti A Thikah AB Rahman

Cc: Pauline Neo May Fong; ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd, (Claims Department)

Subject: RE: (COMCG18000010) ACCIDENT ON 07/03/2018 BETWEEN SLL488X AND GBF7138K

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Simon,

We are agreeable to concede 100% liability with damages to be agreed by the appointed surveyor.
3



Steve Lim

Managar

ERGO Insuranca Pta. Lid
5 Temasek Boulevard
£04-01 Suntec Tower Five
Singapore 038985

Tel . 65 BAZ29 8187
Website argo, 0o

ERGO Is one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Warldwide, ERGO is represented in more than 30 countries
and concentrates on Europe and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group), one of the world's leading risk carriers.

From: Simon John Maguire [mailto:SimonMaguire@italauto.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 10 April, 2018 9:45 AM

To: Shane Pascoe; Siti A Thikah AB Rahman

Cc: Pauline Neo May Fong; ERGO Insurance Pte, Ltd. (Claims Department)

Subject: RE: (COMCG18000010) ACCIDENT ON 07/03/2018 BETWEEN SLL488X AND GBF7138K

Dear All
It is & requirement that we receive written authorisation to proceed to the next stage of the repair and to order the
replacement parts. Without this the car remains stagnant and the customer becomes even more angry and frustrated.

Kindly replay within today (10/04/2018) that the repair has been partially authorised albeit pending further surveyor
inspection during the disassembly stage to confirm the damaged parts 100%.

Many thanks in advance

Simon

Simon Maguire
Aftersales Manager

OFFICIAL FERRARI IMPORTER SINGAFPORE

Ital Auto Pte Ltd

Ital Auto Pte Ltd 30 Leng Kee Road, Singapore 159100
T{+65) 64751118 M (+B65] 92777056

E nmagui ital LOMm.
W www.italauto.com.sg | facebook.com/Ferrar| | twitter.com/Ferrarl | Instagram/Ferrari
From: Shane Pascoe R o - -

Sent: Friday, 6 April, 2018 3:17 PM

To: Siti A Thikah AB Rahman

Cc: Pauline Neo May Fong; ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department); Simon John Maguire
Subject: RE: (COMCG18000010) ACCIDENT ON 07/03/2018 BETWEEN SLL488X AND GBF7138K

Hi Siti,
I need in writing from you the (insurer) “liability clear” or “repairs have been approved”.

Our company policy requires me to have written autharisation from you(insurer) before | am able to order the parts
needed for this repair.

Looking forward to your reply.



Best regards,

Shane Pascoe
Service Advisar

ﬁ OFFICIAL FERRARI IMPORTER SINGAPORE
[tal Auto Pte Ltd

ital Auto Pte Ltd 30 Leng Kee Road Singapore 159100
M +B5) 82TTT067

T (+65) 64751118 Ext 5713 F (+65) 64743336
E shanepascoe@i

W www italauto.com.sg | facebook.com/Ferrari | twitter. com/Ferrari | instagram/Ferrari

From: Siti A Thikah AB Rahman [mallto:siti.rahman@ergo.com.sq]

Sent: Thursday, 5 April, 2018 10:33 AM

To: Shane Pascoe

Cc: Pauline Neo May Fong; ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department)

Subject: RE: (COMCG18000010) ACCIDENT ON 07/03/2018 BETWEEN SLL488X AND GBF7138K

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Shane,
We refer to your earlier email below.

Please assist to advise what kind of update you are checking with us?

Thank you

Warmesi regards

Siti A'thikah

Claima Departmeit

ERGO Insurance Pte. Lid
5 Temasek Boulevard
204-01 Sunlec Tower Five
Singapore 038585

Tel,: G5 6828 6170
VWebsite www. Bg0.com.50

ERGO is ane of tha major insurance groups In Germany and Eurcpe. Worldwide, ERGO is representad in mare than 30 countries
and concentrates on Europe and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group), one of tha world's leading risk carmars

EMAIL DISCLAIMER

The Information contained in this emall communication is confidential Yeu should enly read, disclose, re-transmit, copy, distribute, act in reliance on or
commarncialize the information If you ane authorized to do 8o n;aumnmhmnmmumhmﬂmm.mmmmq
replying 1o the emall and destroy electronic of paper copy of this message.
|Anymwmmml’gmhm“ﬂmﬂmmuﬁwmr.EﬁmhmmLu.mmw.wmﬂnurm
that the integrity of this communication has been maintained or that the communication is free of errors, virus of inlerference.

ERGO Insurance Ple. Lid. asseris copyright in respect 1o this email including any aftachment. No pari may be reproduced by any process or for any
purpose without prior written permissian




' Sent: Thursday, 5 April, 2018 10:03 AM _
To: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department) -
Cc: Pauline Neo May Fong
Subject: RE: (CDMCG18000010) ACCIDENT ON 07/03/2018 BETWEEN SLL488X AND GBF7138K

Good morning Pei Li,

| need approval in writing to order parts from the Ferrari factory, company policy.
Many thanks in advance.

Best regards,

Shane Pascoe
Service Advisor

3

ital Auto Pte Ltd 30 Leng Kee Road Singapore 158100

OFFICIAL FERRARI IMPORTER SINGAPORE

Ital Auto Pte Ltd

M (+85) 92777057
T (+65) 64751118 Ext 513 F (+65) 64743336
£ shanepascoe@italauto.com.sg

W www italauto com sg | facebook.com/Ferrari | twitter. com/Ferrari | instagram/Ferrari

From: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department) [mallto:claims@ergo.com.sq]

Sent: Wednesday, 4 April, 2018 3:41 PM

To: Shane Pascoe

Cc: Pauline Neo May Fong

Subject: RE: (CDMCG18000010) ACCIDENT ON 07/03/2018 BETWEEN SLL488X AND GBF7138K

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir,

Kindly post your LOD with support documents to our office.

Thank you

Yee Pei LI

Claima Assistanl (Molor)

ERGD Insurance Pla. Lia

5 Temasek Boulevard

#04-01 Surtec Tower Flve

Singapore 038985

Tel 6568208 8189 DID: 65 6326 D104
Wahsile: www, erao.com.sg

ERGO is one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe Worldwide, ERGO s represented in more than 30 couniries
and cancentrates an Europe and Asia ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group), one of the world's leading risk carriers




To: ERGO Insurance Pte, Ltd. (Claims Department)
Cc: Pauline Neo May Fong
Subject: RE: (CDMCG18000010) ACCIDENT ON 07/03/2018 BETWEEN SLL488X AND GBF7138K

Hi Pei Li,
Any update on this case?.
Best regards,

Shane Pascoe

Service Advisor

OFFICIAL FERRAR| IMPORTER SINGAPORE

® Ttal Auto Pte Ltd

Ital Auto Pte Ltd 30 Leng Kee Road Singapore 158100

M (+B85) 92777057
T {+65) 64751118 Ext 513 F (+85) 64743336

E shanepasc talauto.com.s
W www italauto.com sq | facebook.com/Ferrari | twitter com/Ferrari | instagram/Ferrari

From: Shane Pascoe

Sent: Wednesday, 21 March, 2018 9:27 AM

To: 'ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd, (Claims Department)'

Cc: Pauline Neo May Fong

Subject: RE: (COMCG18000010) ACCIDENT ON 07/03/2018 BETWEEN SLL488X AND GBF7138K

Dear claims officer,
As requested.
Best regards,

Shane Pascoe
Service Advisor

ital Auto Pte Ltd 30 Leng Kee Road Singapore 159100

M (+55) 82777057
Ti(+651 64751118 Ex1 513 F (+65) 64743336

E shanepascoe@italauto.com.sg

From: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department) [mailto:claims@ergo.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 20 March, 2018 4:10 PM

To: Shane Fascoe

Cc: Pauline Neo May Fong

Subject: RE: (CDMCG18000010) ACCIDENT ON 07/03/2018 BETWEEN SLL488X AND GBF7138K



WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs,

please find enclosed surveyor list for your action. Kindly indicate your selection in the box * upon completion, please
email back for our action.

Await reply within 2 working days.

For PRS request, kindly reply via claims{@ergo.com.sg.
Appreciated your co-operation.

Thank you

Yee Pei Ll

Claims Assistant (Maotar)

ERGO Insurance Pte. Lid.

5 Temasek Boulavard

#04-01 Suntec Tower Five

Singapora 038885

Tel.: 656829 9190 DID. 65 6828 91684
Waebsile: www gron com 89

ERGO is one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Worldwide, ERGO Is rapresanted in more than 30 countnes
and concanirates on Europe and Asia. ERGO Is part of Munich Re (Group). one of the world's leading nisk carmers

(O anan
Sent: Tuesday, 20 March, 2018 3:46
To: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department)
Cc: Pauline Neo May Fong
Subject: ACCIDENT ON 07/03/2018 BETWEEN SLL488X AND GBF7138K

Dear Claims officer,
Third party claim against your insured (GBF7138K).
Best regards,

Shane Pascoe
Service Advisor

ital Auto Pte Ltd 30 Leng Kee Road Singapore 158100
M (+85) 92777057

T (+55) 64751118 Ext 513 F (+65) 64743336
E shanepascoe@italauto.com.sg



GFFfiC AL FFENARS IRMFOETTN VINCARORD

Ital Auto Pte Ltd

tal Auro Pre Lid
30 Leng Kes Road Singapore 159100
Tek: (65) 6475 1118 Fax: (65) 64743336
Company Rig No: 2009104SBW

GST Reg, No MR - 8500364 - 4

L]
Tax Invoice
irvohce Mame & Address: Cuspomer Mams & Addreas: CoPY
ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD Mr Lim Yew Ming
§ Temasek Boulevard 49 Eng Kong Drive
#0401 Suntec Tower Five Singapore
Singapare
[D3R985 599377
Contact: Tel:
Mobile:
Email: kenlim@aikchuan.com
Sarvice advisar; Shane Pascoe
Conact Documant Number Date & Tax Point Order Humber WP, No. Job No.
ENDOODOT 7 2103568 24/05/2018 W 16106 5576
Model Chassia No. Reg Na. Mileage Page
Ferrari 488 SPIDER ZFFBDAMCD00223803 SLL4BEX 8111 u
Description of Goods [ Serviced Qry. Unkt Price | Unic | Discount Net Toeal |V
SUB REPAIR WELD AND REPLACE REAR DAMAGE PARTS 1.00 19,200.00 0.00% 19,200.00 |5
REAR CROSS MEMBER BUMPER BRACKETS REAR BUMPE)
AND ACCESSORIES BUMPER UNDER DEFUSER AND TOP
SPOILER
suB AESPRAY PAINT - REAR BUMPER , TOP SPOILER, 1.00 £,000.00 0.00% 500000 |5
FENDER AMD INTERMAL STRUCTURES
FB7291700 COMPL. REAR SPOILER DUCT LOWER WALL 1.00 1,403.67 EACH| 0.00% 1,403.67 |5
FR7180711 REAR SPOILER 1.00 #,562.81 EACH | 0.00% B,562.81 |5
FB7181200 DucT H.D}USTER SHIM 2.00 13.69 |EACH| 0.00% 2738 |5
FET181100 DUCT ADJUSTER SHIM 2.00 13.69 | EACH| 0.00% 1738 |5
FBSSITBI0 COMPL, REAR BUMPER 1.00 | 17,671.99 EACH | 0.00% 17,672.99 |5
F14032414 NUT 14,00 1.30 |EACH| 0.00% 18.20 |5
FAEE3I2000 LOWER RH GRILLE 1.00 1,021.20 | EACH 0.00% 1,021.20 |5
FAGGIDI00 LOWER LH GRILLE 1.00 1,021.20 | EACH 0.00% 1,021.20 |5
FaG648400 COMPL. TAILPIPETIP 2.00 1,043.40 | EACH 0.00% 2,085.80 |5
FE1078500 WASHER 12.00 2.96 | EACH| 0.00% 35.52 |5
FB4BDEBOD RH REFLECTOR 1.00 48.85 |EACH| 0.00% 48.8% (S
FR4B06900 LH REFLECTOR 1.00 4B.B5 |EACH | 0.00% 48,85 |5
FRa7aasnn WASHER FOR PIN 6.00 §7.23 |EACH | 0.00% 403.38 |5
FET7380500 AH LIGHT SEAL 1.00 348 54 | EACH 0.00% 348.54 |5
FR7IB0400 LH LIGHT SEAL 1.00 348.54 | EACH 0.00% 148.54 |5
FAGG6IS400 COMPL. AERODYNAMIC EXTRACTOR 1.00 4,734.15 EACH | 0.00% 4,734.15 |5
F831554200 SCREW 2.00 1,80 |EACH| 0.00% 360 |5
FRSGB7400 SCREW 2.00 10.10 |EACH | 0.00% 0.20 |S
FA26656 REAR CAMERA 1.00 3,360.38 | EACH 0.00% 3,360.38 |5
F244435 COMPL THIRD STOP LIGHT 1.00 £42.68 | EACH 0,00% £42 68 |5
Fi13442 REAR FOG LIGHT 1.00 4,440.00 | EACH 0.00% 4 440.00 |S
FI07758 LT TAIL LIGHT 1.00 1,924.03 | EACH 0.00% 1,924.03 |5
F87156900 LH HEADLIGHT SEAL 1.00 57.35 |EACH| 0.00% £7a5 |5
FB6743600 BRACKET FOR REAR ADJUSTER 2.00 37.00 | EACH| 0.00% 74.00 |5
FBB135600 RH OUTER BRACKET 1.00 13690 |EACH| 0.00% 136.90 |5
V| Raiw Sorvice/ Goods AT
] cash [] CredicCard
[] wers [] cheque

age | o 2



DFFCILL PEARARI iFORTIN LiINMCAPOND

Ital Auto Pte Ltd

Toal Awo e Lid

30 Leng Kee Road Singapore 159100
Tel: (65 6475 1118 Fax: (65) 64743336
Company Hey No: 200910458W

GST Reg, No MR - 8500364 - 4

Tax Invoice

Invoice Mama & Address: Customer Name & Addres: COoPY
ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD Mr Lim Yew Ming
5 Temasek Baulevard 49 Eng Kong Dirive
#04-01 Suntec Tower Five Singapore
Singapore
038985 589377
Conmact: Tek
Mobile:
Emall: kenlim@aikchuan.com
Service adwvisor: Shane Pascoe
Contact Document Mumbaer Date & Tax Foint Order Mumber W.LP. Mo, Job Mo.
EDOODO 7 1103568 24/05/2018 W 16106 5576
Modul Chassis No. Reg Mo, Milwage Page
Ferrar AB8 SPIDER IFFBOAMCO00223R03 SLLABEX g i
Description of Goods [ Services Qty. Unit Price | Unic | Discount | Net Toal |V
FBB135500 LH OUTER BRACKET 1.00 13690 |EACH | 0.00% 13690 |5
FB7496700 HEAR UNDERBODY SHIELD 1.00 1,463.91 |EACH| 0.00% 1,463.91 |S
F327047 CENTRAL SILENCER 1.00 9,965.95 |EACH| 0.00% 9,965.95 |S
F321608 COMPL. LH CATALYTIC CONVERTER 1.00 | 15817.50 |[EACH| 0.00% | 15817.50 |S
F3nsio LH BRACKET COMPL. WITH BUSHES 1.00 42227 |EACH | 0.00% 422.27 |5
F2397928 BUFFER FOR SUPPORT 2.00 237.27 |EACH| 0.00% 474,54 |5
F309018 REAR BUMPER FASTENING MEMBER 1.00 284540 |EACH| 0.00% 2,845.40 (S
FB623I8E00 REAR FRAME 1.00 B40.00 |EACH | 0.00% 840,00 |5
NOTES THIRD PARTY CLAIM 0.00 0.00 0.00% F.O.C. |O
Subtotal: 104,535.07
V| Rae Service/Goadi GST Maet 104,535.07
1 { .45 7, 317.45
Cash Credit Card 5]17.00 104535.07 TI17.45 GST
I:l I:I Total 111,852.52
D Paid 0.00
L] ners s Owing 111,852.52

Page 2ol



1 OFFICAL FERRAR! IMPORTER SINGAPORE

& Ttal Auto Pte Ltd

REPAIR DISCHARGE AND SATISFACTION NOTE

CLAIM NO. : - DATE/TIME RETURNED: ‘Qﬁ‘}&ﬂ 5

POLICY NO EXCESS:

|/We hereby acknowledge having received my/our vehicle bearing registration number
R LBYA  from the repairer M/s ITAL AUTO PTE LTD that has repaired to my/our
satisfaction and |/We agree that the cost of settlement for such repair invoiced to
wm&_ is in full and final discharge of my/our claim
nrespect of damages ﬁaus«l to the said vehicle as a result of uijiden fmfenr that
occurved on date 1131203 1imr_ﬁ£h location 3 n__i& WMt

i addition, 1/ We have no further claim on the above repairs in respect thereol,

(= —

Signature of Claimant/Company Stamp Witnessed by Repairer

Mame :Lii‘" ‘MJ-' Mt“_} ITAL AUTO PTE LTD

NRIC No: i'-zru :?&15_15
Date :_ Y} -5221_1” ) Dare i IE? fg,?..-l)‘

Tul Aueo Pre Lad

%) Lenipt Kee Roud Singaporn 159100
Tel, (85) 6475 1118 Fax: (65) 6474 3336
Canipany Heg Ne: 200010168



Date: l(«.:l 5] 201%"
M/s:

My Lim Yoo
Mfﬂ:}q, s ﬁv’j
f"m_r:*-._, Deive
Singapore 219077

Atin; Motor Claims Department

Dear Sir/ Madam,
Aceldent involving vehicle LI KA and C"gf W oo 4 j 5!1“‘*3
:vr Tllz'l:ﬁl;n a'._lrg:[f&%lq 'E-D g‘-‘-_%ﬁb which was involved fin un aceident with your insured

The accldent was caused solely by your insured’s negligenoe. | am  therelure, seeling
compensation from you for my finencinl loas as iternised below:

al | Repsir Cost/ Excess 8¢ |11852.80
| Loss of Use/ Rental of vehicles for (4. days) @ S$Je0wper duy | 88 21 J00- 00
¢] | LTA/ GIA Search Fees | S8 B
i} | Administrative Chugnu_ - o ___ ._$$_ sy
| ;:}_Dthurl : _._ L S$ ‘
TOTAL | 88 (14652 .50

| encloss herewith copy of the Pllowing: {please tick the approprints boxes)

.| Repair Invoice ~ | LTA/ GIA Search Receipt
| Policy Excess Invoice ;| NRIC/ Driving License
| Rental Invoice ~ | GIA Report

Certificate of Insurance Survey Repart

Mlpuarmmtahwldh:mndnlnmﬁmurmuﬂmuldparmmtmmllmd&ndurdemntamw
Lclaim,

Please acknowledge receipt and let me have your favourable reply soon.

Sincerely

Name of Insured:
NRIC:

rnjtﬂl‘f '



AUTHORIZATION TO ACT

I, M L | Fd-l.-h A 1u‘r,5' {“Ihﬂ G]Eil’ﬂﬁﬂt“] of '{" 4 )
Bna Konw Do ) (address),
P S

Owner of SLL45% (vehicle no.) hereby authorize Ital Auto Pte Ltd

Singapore 159100 to act for me with respect to my claim for repair costs and / or rental

and / or loss of use (claim) for my vehicle no. St - B

~ that was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on

iﬁ’i‘i&  (date)along /8l A Pokrt Meved  dorads
Hend ovson }e‘g ~ (location)

Involving vehicle no. CadFE 2118 k. (the other party),

I further authorize the workshop Lo settle my above mentioned claim in o manner tha

they deem fit and the workshop is further suthorized to receive payment further to
settlement of my claim with payment cheque being made in favour o’ the workshop.

[ further acknowledge that any seltlement the workshop may reach on my behalf is on a
without prejudice and without admission of liability basis in so far as the driver / owner /
insurers of the other vehicle is concerned.

Dated this !¢ dayof Yiar (month)20 )% (year)

=

Signed by “ the claimant “ Signed by Ital Auto Pte Ltd
Name: Lim Vew Ming Name: Qi Torscoe

NRIC No: 7 11'?5‘1_-5?‘:";




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 LUibi Ave 1 201-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 8256 3587 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg Mo 1908071087 GST Reg Mo 19-9607188-R

Atilliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automoblie

ERGO INSURANCE PTELTD

Ref CS/EGI18005324/Gvd3e2

for ) SINTES ToVER BRI
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date: D&-D8-2018
SINGAPORE 038985
Code. EGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GBF 7138K Veh, Inspected SLL agaX
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. COMCG18000010 Excess (%) 0.00
Assign From YEE PEI LI Assign Date 21032018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model FERRARI 488 SPIDER c.c 3802
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. ZFFEBOAMCO00223803 Colour RED
Odometer 8693 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
a. Conditions of Tyres =
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |245/35 R20 MICHELIN B mm
L/H Front Tyre |245/35 R20 MICHELIN Bmm
R/H Rear Tyre |24535R20 MICHELIN 8 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |245/35R20 MICHELIN 8 mm
8. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. General Information
Accident Date  07/032018 linspection Date 23/03/2018
Survey held at  1TAL AUTO PL
30 LENG KEE RD
SINGAPORE 158100
= Remark >
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS
6b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

14 Working Days
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLL 488X

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: 8256 15581 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 16980718BR GST Reg Mo 189-9607188-R

Qty Description of Parts Condition [ =%
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|COMPL REAR SPOILER DUCT LOWER WALL BROKEN 1,403 67 1,403 67
1|REAR SPOILER DEFORMED 8.562.81 8,562 81
2|DUCT ADJUSTER SHIM - TH 1MM- @513 89 NECESSARY 27.38 2738
2|DUCT ADJUSTER SHIM - TH 1.5MM [@513.68 NECESSARY 27.38 2738
1|REAR BUMPER FASTENING CROSS MEMBER - BENT 284540 2,845 40
1|REAR FRAME BENT B40.00 840.00
2|BRACKET FOR REAR ADJUSTER @3$37.00 NECESSARY 74,00 7400
1|RH EVAP. EM. CONTROL SYSTEM PIPE MOUNTING NOT NECESSARY 4220
BRACKET
1|COMPL REAR BUMPER CRACKED 1767298 1787299
1|RH LIGHT LATERAL SURROUND - CARBON - NOT NECESSARY 7,560 84
1|LH LIGHT LATERAL SURROUND - CARBON- NOT NECESSARY 7,560 .84
14|NUT @3s1.30 NECESSARY 18.20 18.20
1|LOWER RH GRILLE DEFORMED 1,021.20 1,021.20
1|LOWER LH GRILLE DEFORMED 1,021.20 1,021.20
14|SCREW - MB X 10- (NPA) NOT MECESSARY - -
Z|COMPL TAILPIPE TIP @3$1043 40 cuTt 2,088 80 2.088.80
12|WASHER @$2 96 NECESSARY 3552 3552
1|RH REFLECTOR NECESSARY 48 85 48.85
1|LH REFLECTCR NECESSARY 48 85 48 85
B|WASHER FOR PIN @567 23 NECESSARY 403.38 40338
1|RH LIGHT SEAL NECESSARY 3aB 54 348 54
1|{LH LIGHT SEAL NECESSARY 33854 348 54
1|COMPL AERODYNAMIC EXTRACTOR CRACKED 4,73415 473415
1|RH INTERNAL BRACKET NOT NECESSARY 184 26
1|LH INTERNAL BRACKET NOT NECESSARY 184 28
2|SCREW @3%1.80 MNECESSARY 360 3860
1|RH OUTER BRACKET BENT 136.90 136.80
1|LH CUTER BRACKET BENT 13680 136.90
2|SCREW -M6 X 47- @S$10.10 NECESSARY 20.20 20.20
1|REAR CAMERA NOT WORKING 3.380.28 3,360.38

Report Ref No. CS/EGI18005324/Gvd3e2




y L7 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

B dE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusinal Park, Singapore 408633
TEL: 6255 3561 FAX: 8258 4315

Reg. No: 109807196R GST Reg. No. 19-060T168-R Page No.2of 2
ay. DescriptionofParts |  Condiion | Estim s
1|COMPL THIRD STOP LIGHT CRACKED 542 68 542 68
1|REAR FOG LIGHT CRACKED 444000 4,440.00
1|LH TAILLIGHT CRACKED 1,824.03 1,924.03
1|LH HEADLIGHT SEAL NECESSARY 5735 57.35
1|CENTRAL SILENCER (ADDITIONAL) BENT 9,985.95 9,665 95
1|COMPL LH CATALYTIC CONVERTER [ADDITIONAL) BENT 15.817.50 15,817.50
1|LH BRACKET (ADDITIONAL) BENT 42227 422 27
2|FLEXIBLE SILENCER MOUNTING BUSH @s$237.27 BENT 474 54 474 54
(ADDITIONAL)
1|REAR UNDERBODY SHIELD (ADDITIONAL) BUCKLED 1.463 81 1.463 81
95,867 47 80,335.07
LABOUR
LABOUR REAR REPAIR AND REPLACE DAMAGE PARTS, 23,040.00 19.200.00
REAR CROSS MEMBER, BUMPER BRACKET AND
ACCESSORIES, UNDER DEFUSER TOP SPOILER
RESPRAY PAINT - REAR BUMPER, SPOILER, FENDER, 6,200.00 5.000.00
INTERNAL STRUCTURES
28,240.00 24.200.00
GRAND TOTAL 125,107.47 104,535.07

| RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS ) [T

Report Ref No. CS/EGI18005324/Gvd3e2

KR

AING GUD QIANG ADRIAN LING WAI PING
M.MATAI, AMSAE-& B.Eng AMSOE.AMIRTE AMSAE-A,M.MATA|
Automotive Assessor Licensed Appraisar

OBCLAMEN OF LIAMELITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Repart i mads sobsly fos the wss snd benefil of the Clisnt namad on tha front pages of this Repar,

Repor. in whobs o bn part, doss 5o sl his of her gwn nsk.



